

Beaver Creek Regional Council

June Meeting

June 1st 6:00 pm – MR Firehouse

OPENING: *10 min*

Call to Order & Introduction of Member Representatives

Approval of May 2011 Minutes

Treasurer Report -Kayo Parsons-Korn

Call for Additional Action Items (*For Discussion under New Business*)

PROGRAM: *40 min*

SPEAKER: Steve Estes. **Steve Estes, Community Outreach Coordinator** for the **Verde Valley Land Preservation Institute** and **Friends of the Verde River Greenway** will give a presentation on open space as a quality of life amenity in the Verde Valley, and the means by which to seek both its preservation and improvement. Likewise, he will cover river and stream habitat restoration and improvement. Steve will provide further details about the goals of the project and the strategies being pursued.

ACTION ITEMS: *60 min*

Nomination of BCRC Representative on VVLPI

Update on the Vista Worker Applications and United Way Funding.

Fourth of July table / float for BCRC?

Discussion on redistricting and Beaver Creek

Old Business

New Business

Next Meeting

NO MEETING IN JULY - NEXT MEETING: August 3, 2011

Adjourn